



## Flavia Carlorechio


Date of birth: 25/02/1991

Nationality: Italian

Gender: Female

### CONTACT

 [f.carlorechio@gmail.com](mailto:f.carlorechio@gmail.com)

 <https://muckrack.com/flavia-carlorechio>

Twitter: [www.twitter/  
@CarlorFlavia](http://www.twitter/@CarlorFlavia)

### ABOUT ME

Italian 30 yo with a solid background in cultural and development studies of the MENA area. My work experience has covered communication and PI, press office, language teaching and now journalism: I believe the fil-rouge is an international and cross-cultural approach matched with a profound, personal drive towards dialogue between people(s). Twitter: @CarlorFlavia Portfolio: <https://muckrack.com/flavia-carlorechio>

### WORK EXPERIENCE

**28/12/2019 – CURRENT**

#### Contributor for Repubblica.it

La Repubblica (GEDI)

International cooperation, African and MENA development, gender equality, climate change and environment, disabilities, social initiatives, grassroots and local activism...

Information and communication / Italy

**15/09/2016 – 15/03/2017**

#### Communication and public information intern

World Food Programme

- Drafting monthly briefs, press releases, fact sheets, informative material, donor material, meeting minutes and any other relevant document for internal or external purposes;

- Support the management in drafting and editing media talking points, funding proposals, annual Project Report (SPR);

- Identify donors and liaise with management and Regional Donor Relations Office to draft a resource mobilization strategies, carrying out research and evaluation activities;

- Gather information from internal and external partners

- Enhance WFP visibility with online presence and through the engagement of national celebrities;

- Support in the organization of events, official meetings and during field trips

- In general, assisting in defining and delivering a communications strategy to support the Projects'

main goals, roll out plan and outcomes.

- Administrative assistance, support for the office

Information and communication / Dushanbe, Tajikistan

**05/01/2018 – 15/06/2018**

#### teacher of Italian as a second language

Biblioteche di Roma

Teaching Italian to adult migrants for a project in the public libraries in Rome. We followed the CEFR levels.

Education / Italy

### EDUCATION AND TRAINING

**20/10/2014 – 31/12/2015**

## Master of Arts in Near and Middle Eastern Studies

School of Oriental and African Studies

- Modules: Problems of Development in the Middle East and North Africa, State and Transformation in the Middle East, Israel, the Arab World and the Palestinians, Modern Standard Arabic.
- Dissertation: The hilltop youth and the decline of the Zionist dream.
- Skills acquired include: adaptability to a new educational environment, ability to meet deadlines and to work with others. Improved research and writing skills. Improved oral and written English.

### Field(s) of study

- Humanities

University studies (Master)

17/10/2011 – 17/12/2013 – Italy

## Laurea triennale in Lingue e civiltà orientali

Sapienza

- Modules: Arabic language (classical and Palestinian dialect), Farsi language. History, Islamic Law, Islamology, Linguistics, Italian and English literature.
- Thesis: 'Transfer' or 'ethnic cleansing'? The Palestinian Nakba in the new Israeli historiography. Parallel between Benny Morris and Ilan Pappé.

### Field(s) of study

- Humanities

University studies (Bachelor)

## LANGUAGE SKILLS

**MOTHER TONGUE(S):** Italian

**OTHER LANGUAGE(S):**

**Arabic**

<b>Listening</b> B1	<b>Reading</b> B1	<b>Spoken production</b> A2	<b>Spoken interaction</b> B1	<b>Writing</b> B1
------------------------	----------------------	--------------------------------	---------------------------------	----------------------

**English**

<b>Listening</b> C1	<b>Reading</b> C1	<b>Spoken production</b> B2	<b>Spoken interaction</b> C1	<b>Writing</b> C1
------------------------	----------------------	--------------------------------	---------------------------------	----------------------

## DIGITAL SKILLS

Microsoft Word / Outlook / Social Media / Google Drive / Facebook / Skype / LinkedIn / Microsoft Office / Internet user / Google Docs / Twitter / Word / WhatsApp / ESET Internet Security / Gmail / Windows 10

### interpersonal

Reliability / Written and Verbal skills / Good listener and communicator / Empathic listener / Detail-Oriented / Flexibility

### job related

Organizational and planning skills / Research and analytical skills / Excellent writing and verbal communication skills / Research / Cross cultural skills / Communications

### Personal

curious / Meditation / Critical thinking / Motivated and dedicated / Cultural insight and substantial international experience